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December 14, 2011

PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2011-00161
Case No. 2011-00162

Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above-
referenced cases. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the
contents of the informal conference memorandum concerning the November 4, 2011
and the November 7, 2011 informal conferences, please do so within five days of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Faith Burns of the
Commission staff at 502/564-3940, Extension 235.

Attachments

cc: Parties of record
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File — Case Nos. 2011-00161 and 2011-00162

FROM: Faith B. Burns, Staff Attomey3 BB e

DATE: December 14, 2011

RE: Informal Conferences of November 4, 2011 and November 7, 2011

Pursuant to a joint motion filed by Kentucky Utilities Company and Louisville Gas
and Electric Company, the Commission issued an Order on November 1, 2011,
scheduling an Informal Conference (“IC”) for November 4, 2011, for purposes of
discussing a possible resolution of the issues in these two cases. An IC was conducted
at the Commission’s offices as scheduled on November 4, 2011. A list of attendees to
the November 4, 2011 IC is attached to this memorandum.

The parties discussed the issues in the cases, but failed to reach an agreement
by the end of the day. The parties agreed to reconvene the IC on Monday, November
7, 2011 at the Commission’s offices to further explore and discuss a possible settlement
of all issues in the two cases. The IC was reconvened on November 7, 2011. A list of
attendees to the November 7, 2011 IC is attached hereto. The parties continued their
discussion of the issues, but no resolution was reached.

Attachments:
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